APPLICATION

PROTESITED

Applicant: _Sudelbr O [ ¢ .
Application Type: § e

—

Well Name: D oedie a, fed® API: 30-0 2.5.26 70+

Protestant; __p eveor

Date Protest Received: _ =54 w4cry ¢ 2«3

Notification of Applicant: _T#«scey 7 20

Resolution: [1Hearing (I Negotiation 0 Withdrawn

Copy to Technical Reviewer:



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 3:57 PM

To: John M (jcm@maxeyengineering.com)

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Protested Application: Doodle Bug Federal SWD Well No. 2
Attachments: DevonDoodle Bug SWD #2 Objection JudahOilLLC.pdf

RE: Doodle Bug Federal SWD Well No. 2 (AP 30-025-26902 Appl. No. pMAM1800955942) — Unit F, Section 35, T. 22S,,
R. 33 E., NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

Mr. Maxey:

OCD was notified that Devon Energy Production, LP is protesting this application for approval of a salt water disposal
well into the Delaware Mountain group. Devon Energy Production, LP has been identified as an affected person for the
proposed salt-water disposal well. Therefore, you are being notified that Judah Oil, LLC wishes for this application to be
considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a
negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further
administrative review. Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding the application within the next 30
days. If the protest remains after 30 days, OCD will initiate the process for the application to be reviewed at hearing.
Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter.

Contact for Devon Energy Production. LP
Carol Glass
Landman
333 West Sheridan Ave
Oklahoma City, OK. 73102-8260
Phone: 405.235.3611
E-mail: carol.glass@dvn.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



Devon Energy Corporation 405 235 3611 Phone

m—— 333 West Sheridan Ave. www .devonenergy.com
——— Oktahoma City, OK 73102-8260

January 8, 2018

(VIA FedEx and Email)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Allison Marks

RE: Judah Oil LLC
Application for Authorization to Inject
Doodle Bug Federal SWD #2
1980’ FNL and FWL, Section 35-T22S-R33E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Marks:

Pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.26.8, please be advised that Devon Energy Production
Company, L.P. objects to the referenced application for authorization to inject.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Siyerely ,
@1@67 /é//ﬂ’/—"?/
Carol Glass

Landman

Cc: Maxey Engineering, LLC
P. O. Box 1361
400 North Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 230A
Roswell, NM 88202-1361
Attn: John C. Maxey (via U.S. Mail and email jem@maxeyengineering.com)

Judah Oil LL.C
P. O. Box 568
Artesia, NM 88211 (via U.S. Mail)

Phillip Goetze, NMOCD (via email Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us)
Michael McMillan, NMOCD (via email Michael. Mcmillan@state.nm.us)




